STATE OF NEW MEXICO

@ ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
% OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION o
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE ~
GARREY CARRUTHERS November 26, 1990 HOBES NEVY MEXICO. 88451980
GOVERNOR [505) 383-61861

Texaco Producing Inc.
ATT: Larry Ridenour
P.0. Box 728

Hobbs, NM 88241

RE: Packer Leakage Test

Gentlemen:

On May 18, 1990, we returned your packer leakage test for
S.J. Sarkeys, 1-E, 26-21-37.

We are returning your Packer Leakage Test, received November
23, 1990. This is just a copy of the test we sent back in
May. This is NOT acceptable.

Please repair the leak and submit another Packer Leakage Test.
Let us know when you are ready to test again, so that we

may be there to witness this test.

If you have any questions, please call the 0il Conservation
Divisicn, Hobbs, NM (505) 393-6161.

Yours very truly,
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